# **BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

1801 Panorama Drive, Campus Center, Room 4 | Bakersfield, California 93305

# COMMITTEE OF ADVANCEMENT FOR BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE

# 1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:13 p.m.

#### 2. ROLL CALL\*

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bonafide meeting

The following members were present: Chair Graves, Senator Cortez, and Senator Sharma The following members were absent: Senator Parks

#### The following members were excused: None

# 3. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

The Body will consider any amendments to the agenda. Senator Cortez moved to amend by striking "February 6<sup>th</sup>," and inserting "March 13<sup>th</sup>." In there being no objections, the agenda was adopted as amended.

# 4. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Body will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

- **a.** Approve minutes for March 13th, 2017
  - -Senator Cortez moved to adopt the minutes from March 13<sup>th</sup>, 2017. -The minutes for March 13<sup>th</sup>, 2017 were adopted.

#### 5. PUBLIC COMMENT\*

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the Chair for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act 54954.3)

#### 6. INDIVIDUAL REPORTS

The Chair shall recognize any officer of the Association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than five minutes.

a. Chair, Senator Graves Sr.

\*It was discussed that there was an issue with students being able to access outlets on the second floor of the library. The Chair mentioned that this issue should be looked into immediately because finals are coming up, and lots of students will need to be able to charge their devices that they use for their study/homework.

> B C S G A

- **b.** Senator, Cortez No report
- c. Senator, Parks Absent
- **d.** Senator, Sharma No report.
- e. BCSGA Advisor, Dr. Damania

#### Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Body may take action. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4614 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.

Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga

If you would like a copy of any of the agenda items listed, please contact Office of Student Life at 661-395-4614 or studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu.

### No report.

# 7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Items listed have already been discussed once and thus are considered for approval by the Body

a. Ideas and Initiatives for the Spring 2017 Semester

\*Chair Graves mentioned that the Advancement Committee should generate a survey to get an understanding of how to better meet student needs on campus. Ask students if there are any improvements that they would like to see on campus. Chair Graves mentioned that the survey should be start development on the survey and finish before the current session ends. It was also mentioned that the institution is still waiting for the implementation of the cold sandwich vending machine approved for purchase by BCSGA on campus.

b. Discuss CABC campus events for April 2017
\*No events were decided upon.

# 8. NEW BUSINESS

**a.** Discuss and take action on developing a survey to acquire feedback for bill 320-Requiring Community Colleges to provide Plan B pills.

\*It was mentioned that Bill 320 is a sensitive topic for discussion, and that the word choice for the survey should be thoroughly thought out if it were to be developed.

### 9. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act 54954.3) No public comment.

# **10. ADJOURNMENT**

In there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:13 p.m.